ABDULLAH HAFEEZ

🗎 +92 323 777 9863 | 🗐 abdhfz1@gmail.com

An ambitious and skillful software engineer with more than 6+ years of experience in leading and managing different teams. My passion and expertise challenge me to be strong and logical in approaching complex and technical problems.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

CarSwitch (2022 - present)

Actively involved in Re-Architecturing, Managing, and Performance-Focused development.

- Responsible for Performance-Focused and Scaleable development.
- Responsible for managing Stores, monetizations through Admob
- Keeping close collaboration with Product, Marketing and Management Teams

Team Lead / Technical Lead

Alphasquad Technologies (2021 - 2022)

Experienced and skilled in streamlining operations and maintaining schedules using Agile Methodologies.

- Managed and oversaw complex technical projects from inception to completion.
- Keeping close contact with stakeholders and project team members.
- Managed Mobile Applications, Web Applications and Customized Desktop software.
- Managing and technically coordinating with multiple stakeholders across multiple teams.
- Using AGILE and LEAN methodologies to create a solid and productive working environment.

Senior Software Engineer

Alphasquad Technologies (2019 - 2021)

Worked as a mobile application lead and was actively involved in architecting, managing, and delivering quality products across multiple platforms.

- Worked on React Native, Flutter, Native Android, and Native IOS.
- Designed, developed, tested and deployed mobile applications from scratch.
- Architect major products along with strong collaboration with Stakeholders.
- Supervised two diverse mobile engineering teams that worked for clients from different regions of the world.
- Managed and collaborated with client teams, project managers, and clients themselves.

Skills

- · React Native/React JS
 - Redux
- Flux
- RxJS
- ES6

- TypeScript

- JESTFlutter
 - GetX
- BloC
- · Android
 - Java
- Kotlin
- Dagger
- MVVMJetPack
- RxJava
- Swift

· IOS

- SwiftUI
- MVC
- VIPER
- · Project Management
 - Jira
- Trello
- DNA CRM
- Office
- DevOps
 - Azure
- CPanel
- · Node JS
- Laravel
- · GIT
- Firebase

Strengths

- · Leadership
- · Delegation
- · Public Speaking
- · Problem Solving
- · Conflict Resolution
- · Planning

Mobile Application Developer

Wangard International (2018 - 2019)

Responsible for developing and managing multiple mobile applications and close collaboration with clients and stakeholders.

- Worked on Android Development using Java and Kotlin.
- Developed IOS Applications using Swift.
- Developed Hybrid Applications using Flutter.
- Worked on multiple high-stakes critical healthcare products.
- Contributed and developed trending Mobile Applications from PlayStore and App Store.
- Implemented ASO and Admob techniques for better monetization earning.

Education

BSCS (Bachelors of Computer and Science)

University of Central Punjab Lahore, Pakistan.

2014 - 2017

FSC (Pre Engineering)

Punjab group of Colleges Lahore, Pakistan.

2011 - 2013

Android Developer

KICS (2017 - 2018)

Responsible for implementing new solutions/feature sets and maintaining existing mobile applications.

- Developed Android applications from the creative brainstorming sessions to final product.
- Delivering on-demand applications for different events, clients and Playstore Utility Apps.
- Collaborated with web teams for the betterment of Web API Services.

Certifications

Project Management Professional Certification Program (PMP)

Awarded by Udemy

Project Management Foundations

Awarded by Linked Learning

Graph Developer - Associate

Awarded by Apollo Graph QL

Web and Mobile Application Developer

GFXPARTNER (2017 - 2018)

Responsible for the development of front-end websites and mobile applications from scratch for different clients.

- Responsible for developing front-end website designs from PSD files.
- Following UI/UX principles and Boostrsap standards to accomplish full responsiveness.
- Designing and developing mobile applications in Android using Java.
- Managing existing and new apps on Play Console.
- Integrating Admob as monetization strategy in mobile applications.

References

Azeem Akram

CEO Alpha Squad Technologies +92 334 7917654

Talha Imran

CTO Wangard International

+1 (289) 980-3123

Umer Mahmood Rathore

Director Digital Enterprises

+92 334 4148984



ABDULLAH HAFEEZ

🗎 +92 323 777 9863 | 🗏 abdhfz1@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/abdullahhafeez